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Note: Within this document, the term “Consultant” applies to companies or individuals working in the capacity of consultant, contractor or supplier for the Site Characterisation Professional Services Support (SCPSS). The term “Client” shall be read to mean “Nuclear Waste Services” and “NWS”.
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Q. What is the anticipated/estimated value of the SCPSS Framework?
A. The anticipated/estimated value of the framework is £13.8m.

Q. Could there be less than 3 lots, maybe combine Lots 2 & 3?
A. It has been decided that the lotting structure is the best format to allow for a wide range of participation, support to SME’s bidding and maximises the expertise to deliver the work required.

Q. Is more detail available on the Scopes?
A. More detail will be provided in the Webinar market engagement session held on the 9th March 2026. The Scope for the Framework will be broad to allow the Lots to be as flexible as possible.  The finer detail will be within each Work Order as they are issued and required by NWS.  Bidders are encouraged to submit questions prior, during and post the Webinar session if they want any further information.  For any supplier who is unable to attend the Webinar, a copy of the presentation will be available on the website post the Webinar.  There is also the opportunity for any bidder to contact NWS on: GDFMajorprocurements@nuclearwasteservices.uk 

Q. Does this procurement process favour suppliers which already work with NWS?
A. No. We seek to attract a range of bidders to be part of this framework.  As part of the procurement process all bidders will only be scored on their submission submitted as required in accordance with the Procurement Act 2023, regardless if they were part of a previous framework or not.

Q. How many suppliers will there be per Lot?
A. It is anticipated that there will be a maximum of 5 suppliers per Lot.

Q. Are consortiums needed or appropriate for this framework?
A. It is for a bidder to decide what is the best strategy for delivering the work and the organisation structure to use.   In the case of Consortium proposals
· The terms consortia or consortium may be used throughout the tender to refer to a situation where two or more organisations choose to submit a joint tender.
· If you are considering bidding as a consortium, you should take your own legal advice on the structure of the consortium, and where appropriate to ensure suitable arrangements are in place between consortium members. 
In the event of a consortium-based tender, we will require the tender to be submitted by:
· a special purpose vehicle (SPV) or
· a lead member on behalf of the consortium
Any Consortia would be required to accept Joint and Several Liability

Q. What is meant by “multiple sites” referred to in the RFI?
A. This framework is to provide NWS with the greatest level of flexibility on providing Site Characterisation support across the NWS estate and all its projects.  There are existing frameworks for hydrological work at the Low Level Waste Repository in Drigg, Cumbria, they have more of a local/site specific focus, while the Lot 3 in the SCPSS has a more of a regional focus instead.

Q. What happens if a new Community Partnership is established during the period of the framework, will this impact the framework?
A. No, the framework is deemed as multiple sites (as explained above), this provides maximum flexibility for NWS and their suppliers to deal with any changes to communities or sites with any and all work being undertaken by NWS.

Q. Will you consider a single supplier on a Lot, which would aid consistency by only having one supplier?
A. NWS has discussed this and feel that a multi supplier lot will provide better value for money and ensure that the best supplier is used to deliver each piece of work in that lot.

Q. What size of Work Orders will be available/awarded?
A. Work Orders sizes will vary depending on the output, this will range from £10ks to £100ks. 

Q. Can you clarify if suppliers are able to bid for multiple lots and if so, are there any conflicts of interest between the Lots?
A. Suppliers are able to bid and be awarded multiple lots. No conflicts of interests have been identified between the lots.  If during the award of a Work Order a conflict of interest is identified, NWS will require the supplier to provide their procedure to deal with the conflict, which may include putting an ethical walls agreement in place or other such measures. 

Q. Is the 3-5 year contract length sufficient? Could it not be longer to deal with any uncertainties?
A. The framework length gives the greatest amount of flexibility and currently aligns with NWS’s schedule.  

Q.  What are the financial thresholds for bidders? 
A. The financial health and Economic and Financial Standing of bidders will be assessed at the Conditions of Participation and Award stage of the procurement process.  NWS will use the D&B report to test the financial health of bidders. Further details on the specific measurements will be published in due course.

Q.  What are the insurance levels? These have been a barrier on previous frameworks.
A. The suppliers of the SCPSS will be required to provide and maintain throughout the framework term the following insurances: 
· Professional Indemnity Insurance of £5m in the annual aggregate subject to one round the clock reinstatement
· Employers' Liability Insurance of £10m each and every claim;
· Personal Injury Insurance, minimum £5m in the annual aggregate and
· Public Liability Insurance £5m each and every claim.
If any further insurances are required for specific call-off contracts, the requirements will be clearly stated within the relevant call-off contract and the cost of such insurance will be priced by the supplier as a cost of the Work Order

Q. Are NWS considering sub-lots?
A. No.

Q. Will there be a technical integrator as part of the framework?
A. No, NWS will be their own technical integrator.

Q. Does a bidding organisation need to cover the complete scope of the lot, or can it provide part coverage?
A. A bidders submission needs to provide full coverage of the services, either directly or through sub-contractors. Details will need to be provided as part of the bid submission.

Q. Will there be access to the data/findings from scaled Nuclear Waste (deep geological waste storage) Repository experiments that are going on and also previous work undertaken in past frameworks?
A. Yes, where it is relevant to the delivery of a Work Order existing information will be shared with suppliers.

Q. Will participation and success in this framework influence eligibility or competitiveness for the forthcoming Site Characterisation Delivery Partner (SCDP) opportunity, or will the two procurements remain entirely independent?
A. These are completely separate procurements and remain independent. Successful or unsuccessful bidders, for SCPSS will have no impact on SCDP or any other procurements undertaken by NWS.

Q. What is the data security aspects linked to the framework?
A. As a minimum suppliers will need to hold Cyber Essentials (or equivalent) to be able to deal with ‘Official’ level documents and have this in place by contract award. There might be a need on some Work Orders to have Cyber Essentials Plus (or equivalent) to deal with ‘Official Sensitive’ level document/ information, but this will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis.

Q. Regarding the two-stage procurement process, can NWS advise as to whether scores from the first stage are carried though, or simply used for shortlisting to the second stage?
A. There will be two stages, Conditions of Participation (CoP) and then an Invitation to Tender (ITT). Scores from the first stage, CoP, will only be used to shortlist to the second stage (ITT) of the process and will not be carried forward.

Q. Can a bidder change the terms and conditions once the procurement process has begun?
A. If there are any terms which are commercially unacceptable and would prevent a supplier from bidding, a bidders can submit a request to amend the terms during the clarification period, of the procurement process. It is at NWS’s discretion whether to accept any such amendment.   Successful bidders must sign up to the terms and conditions set out during the procurement process at contract award. 
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